

Notice of Proposed Rule

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

RULE NO: RULE TITLE

25-24.470: Registration Required

25-24.511: Application for Certificate

25-24.512: Application for Approval of Sale, Assignment or Transfer of Certificate

25-24.567: Application for Certificate

25-24.569: Application for Approval of Assignment or Transfer of Certificate

25-24.720: Application for Certificate

25-24.730: Application for Approval of Sale, Assignment, or Transfer of Certificate

25-24.810: Application for Certificate

25-24.815: Application for Approval of Assignment or Transfer of Certificate

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule amendments is to reduce the number of paper copies that companies must file with the Commission. Docket No. 080052-OT.

SUMMARY: The rule amendments would decrease the required number of copies of filings in various proceedings.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: Regulated companies should have no additional costs because of the proposed rule changes with a slight benefit from fewer copies filed. Customers would have no additional costs because of the proposed rule changes. Small businesses regulated by the Public Service Commission would have a slight benefit from fewer copies filed under the rules. Small cities and counties would have no additional costs. Public Service Commission staff would benefit by not having to handle as many copies from a filing and not having to store the copies.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 350.127(2), FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 364.02, 364.04, 364.32, 364.33, 364.335, 364.337, 364.3375, 364.345, FS

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Cindy Miller, Office of General Counsel, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850, (850) 413-6082.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

25-24.470 Registration Required.

(1) No Change.

(2) An original and ~~two(2)three (3)~~ copies of the company's initial tariff shall be filed. The tariff filing shall conform to the requirements of Rule 25-24.485, F.A.C.

(3) The company's contact information shall be provided using Form PSC/CMP 31 (08/05), entitled "IXC Registration Form" which is hereby incorporated into these rules. A copy of the form may be obtained from the Commission's website, at www.floridapsc.com/utilities/telecomm/ or by contacting the Commission's Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement.

(4) No Change.

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

02245 MAR 26 8

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.

Law Implemented 364.02, 364.04 FS.

History--New 2-23-87, Amended 8-25-05.

25-24.511 Application for Certificate.

(1) No Change.

(2) An applicant shall submit an application on Form PSC/CMP 32 (~~xx/xx1/06~~), entitled "Application Form for Authority to Provide Pay Telephone Service Within the State of Florida," which is incorporated into this rule by reference and may be obtained from the Commission's website at www.floridapsc.com/utilities/telecom/ or from the Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. A non-refundable application fee of \$250.00 must accompany the filing of all applications.

(3) An original and one copy~~two copies~~ of the application shall be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk.

(4) No Change.

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.

Law Implemented 364.32, 364.33, 364.335, 364.337, 364.3375, 364.345 FS.

History--New 1-5-87, Amended 9-28-89, 4-7-91, 11-20-91, 12-21-92, 2-1-99, 1-5-06.

25-24.512 Application for Approval of Sale, Assignment or Transfer of Certificate.

(1) No Change.

(2) A person seeking to obtain a certificate by sale, assignment or transfer from the holder shall submit an application jointly with the certificate holder on Commission Form PSC/CMP 32 (~~xx/xx1/06~~), entitled "Application Form for Authority to Provide Pay Telephone Service Within the State of Florida". The application form may be obtained from the Commission's website at www.floridapsc.com/utilities/telecomm/ or from the Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. A nonrefundable application fee of \$250.00 must accompany the filing of all applications to cover processing costs. The Commission's acceptance of the application fee does not imply that the application for sale, assignment or transfer of a certificate will be granted.

(3) An original and one copy~~two copies~~ of the application shall be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk.

(4) – (5) No Change.

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.

Law Implemented 364.32, 364.33, 364.335, 364.337, 364.3375, 364.345 FS.

History--New 1-5-87, Amended 5-15-89, 1-5-06.

25-24.567 Application for Certificate.

(1) An applicant desiring to provide shared tenant service shall submit an application on Commission Form PSC/CMP 37 (~~xx/xx1/06~~), which is incorporated into this rule by reference. Form PSC/CMP 37 (~~xx/xx1/06~~), entitled "Application Form for Authority to Provide Shared Tenant Service Within the State of Florida," may be obtained from the Commission's website at www.floridapsc.com/utilities/telecomm/ or by contacting the Commission's Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. A non-refundable application fee of \$250.00 must accompany the filing of all applications.

(2) An original and one copy~~two copies~~ of the application shall be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk.

(3) – (4) No Change.

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.

Law Implemented 364.33, 364.335, 364.339, 364.345 FS.

History–New 1-28-91, Amended 5-8-91, 11-20-91, 7-29-97, 1-5-06.

25-24.569 Application for Approval of Sale, Assignment or Transfer of Certificate.

(1) A company desiring to obtain a certificate by sale, assignment or transfer from the holder thereof shall submit an application jointly with the certificate holder on Commission Form PSC/CMP 37 (~~xx/xx1/06~~), which is incorporated into this rule by reference. Form PSC/CMP 37 (~~xx/xx1/06~~) is entitled “Application Form for Authority to Provide Shared Tenant Service Within the State of Florida.” The application form may be obtained from the Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com/utilities/telecomm/ or by contacting the Commission’s Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. A nonrefundable application fee of \$250.00 must accompany each application. The Commission’s acceptance of the application fee does not imply that the application for sale, assignment or transfer of a certificate will be granted.

(2) An original and ~~one copy~~~~two copies~~ of the application shall be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk.

(3) – (4) No Change.

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.

Law Implemented 364.32, 364.33, 364.335, 364.337, 364.339, 364.345 FS.

History–New 1-28-91, Amended 11-20-91, 7-29-97, 1-5-06.

25-24.720 Application for Certificate.

(1) An applicant seeking to provide Alternative Access Vendor service shall submit an application on Commission Form PSC/CMP 43 (~~xx/xx1/06~~), entitled “Application Form for Authority to Provide Alternative Access Vendor Service within the State of Florida,” which is incorporated into this rule by reference. The form may be obtained from the Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com/utilities/telecomm/ or by contacting the Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. A nonrefundable application fee of \$250.00 must accompany each application to cover processing costs. The Commission’s acceptance of the application fee does not imply that a certificate will be granted.

(2) An original and ~~one copy~~~~two copies~~ of the application shall be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk.

(3) No Change.

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.

Law Implemented 364.33, 364.335, 364.337, 364.345 FS.

History–New 1-8-95, Amended 1-5-06.

25-24.730 Application for Approval of Sale, Assignment, or Transfer of Certificate.

(1) A person seeking to obtain a certificate by sale, assignment or transfer from the holder shall submit an application jointly with the certificate holder on Commission Form PSC/CMP 43 (~~xx/xx1/06~~) (entitled “Application Form for Authority to Provide Alternative Access Vendor Service within the State of Florida”). The application form may be obtained from the Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com/utilities/telecomm/ or the Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. A nonrefundable application fee of \$250.00 must accompany each application to cover processing costs. The Commission’s acceptance of the application fee does not imply that the application for sale, assignment or transfer of a certificate will be granted.

(2) An original and ~~one copy~~~~two copies~~ of the application shall be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk.

(3) – (4) No Change.

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.

Law Implemented 364.32, 364.33, 364.335, 364.337, 364.345 FS.

History--New 1-8-95, Amended 1-5-06.

25-24.810 Application for Certificate.

(1) An applicant for a certificate shall submit an application on Form PSC/CMP 8-T (~~xx/xx1/06~~), which is incorporated into this rule by reference. Form PSC/CMP 8-T (~~xx/xx1/06~~), entitled "Application Form for Authority to Provide Competitive Local Exchange Service Within the State of Florida", may be obtained from the Commission's website at www.floridapsc.com/utilities/telecomm/ or by contacting the Commission's Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. A non-refundable application fee of \$400.00 must accompany the filing of each application.

(2) An original and ~~one copy~~two copies of the application shall be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk.

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.

Law Implemented 364.335 FS.

History--New 12-27-95, Amended 1-5-06.

25-24.815 Application for Approval of Sale, Assignment or Transfer of Certificate.

(1) A person obtaining a certificate by sale, assignment or transfer from the holder thereof shall submit jointly with the certificate holder an application on Form PSC/CMP 8-T (~~xx/xx1/06~~), which is incorporated into this rule by reference. Form PSC/CMP 8-T (~~xx/xx1/06~~), entitled "Application Form for Authority to Provide Competitive Local Exchange Service Within the State of Florida", may be obtained from the Commission's website at www.floridapsc.com/utilities/telecomm/ or by contacting the Commission's Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. A non-refundable application fee of \$400.00 must accompany the filing of each application.

(2) An original and ~~one copy~~two copies of the application shall be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk.

(3) - (5) No Change.

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.

Law Implemented 364.335, 364.345(2) FS.

History--New 12-27-95, Amended 1-5-06.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Craig Hewitt, Division of Economic Regulation, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 and Ray Kennedy, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850.

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Public Service Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 18, 2008

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: September 7, 2007

I:\FAW-notices\080052ot-3.doc



Florida Department of State: State Library and Archives of Florida

FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY & FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

[Home](#) |
 [Search](#) |
 [Subscribe](#) |
 [Comment](#) |
 [About Us](#) |
 [Contact Us](#) |
 [Help](#)

[Log Out](#)
 (instead of closing the browser window)

Notices Submitted to ACW or Confirmed by ACW

Notices Submitted to ACW

| ID | Rule No/ Organization | Rule Title | Section | Issue | Date |
|-----------|-----------------------|--|----------|----------------------|-----------|
| 5463154 | 3/26/2008 | Florida Public Service Commission | Meeting | 4/4/2008 Vol. 34/14 | 3/26/2008 |
| 5453245 | 3/25/2008 | Florida Public Service Commission | Meeting | 4/4/2008 Vol. 34/14 | 3/26/2008 |
| 5453260 | 3/25/2008 | Florida Public Service Commission | Meeting | 4/4/2008 Vol. 34/14 | 3/26/2008 |
| 5450156 | 3/25/2008 | FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION | Meeting | 4/4/2008 Vol. 34/14 | 3/26/2008 |
| 5449962 | 3/25/2008 | FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION | Meeting | 4/4/2008 Vol. 34/14 | 3/26/2008 |
| 5448895 | 3/24/2008 | Florida Public Service Commission | Meeting | 4/4/2008 Vol. 34/14 | 3/26/2008 |
| 5424742 | 25-30.032,... | Applications, Depreciation, Application for Approval of New or Revised Service Availability Policy or Charges | Proposed | 4/4/2008 Vol. 34/14 | 3/26/2008 |
| ✓ 5424354 | 25-24.470,... | Registration Required, Application for Certificate, Application for Approval of Sale, Assignment or Transfer of Certificate, Application for Certificate, Application for Approval of Assignment or Transfer of Certificate, Application for Certificate, Application for Approval of Sale, Assignment, or Transfer of Certificate, Application for Certificate, Application for Approval of Assignment or Transfer of Certificate | Proposed | 4/4/2008 Vol. 34/14 | 3/26/2008 |
| 5422608 | 25-6.0436 | Depreciation | Proposed | 4/4/2008 Vol. 34/14 | 3/26/2008 |
| 5422026 | 25-7.045 | Depreciation | Proposed | 4/4/2008 Vol. 34/14 | 3/26/2008 |
| 5455200 | 25-6.065 | Interconnection and Metering of Customer-Owned Renewable Generation | Final | | 3/25/2008 |
| 5295926 | 3/13/2008 | Telecommunications Access System Act (TASA) Advisory Committee to the Florida Public Service Commission | Meeting | 3/28/2008 Vol. 34/13 | 3/19/2008 |
| 5419698 | 3/18/2008 | FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION | Meeting | 3/28/2008 Vol. 34/13 | 3/19/2008 |

Notices Confirmed by ACW

None.

[Back to Agency Home](#)

[Copyright and Privacy Policies](#) |
 [Accessibility Statement](#)
 Copyright ©1999-2007 State of Florida, Department of State